
 
PURCHASING SECTION 

13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey, BC V3T 1V8 
Tel:  604-590-7274   

E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca 
 

ADDENDUM No. 5 
 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION No.:  1220-040-2017-083 
 

TITLE:  Material Screening and Filling Operation  
 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  June 26, 2017 

REVISED DATE: 
 

 PREFER TO RECEIVE QUOTATIONS ON OR 
BEFORE June 28, 2017. 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTOR 
 

Contractors are advised that Addendum No.5 to the RFQ is hereby issued by the City.  This addendum 
shall form part of the Contract Documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated with all other 
parts. The following information is provided to answer question raised by Contractors for the above 
named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof. No consideration will be allowed 
for extras due to the Contractor or any sub-Contractor not being familiar with this addendum. This 
Addendum No. 5 contains two (2) pages in total. 
 
 
QUESTION AND ANSWER: 
 
Q.1. Will the successful Contractor be required to remove existing material to expose suitable 

subgrade within the areas to receive the 300,000 cu.m of structural fill? 
 
A.1. Yes. 
 
 
Q.2. Will there be any requirement to proof-roll or re-compact subgrades? 
 
A.2. Yes and all compaction requirements were issued in Addendum No. 3. 
 
 
Q.3.  Addendum No. 3 clarifies the Scope of Work to include excavating 300,000 cu.m of 

material from the 1,000,000 cu.m stockpile.   
 
 Please confirm the assumption that the Contractor will be expected to chase 300,000 cu.m 

of suitable fill from wherever inside the mound that volume may be found.  (It won’t 
necessarily be just taking 300,000 cu.m off the top…) 

 
A.3 This is correct. 
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Q.4. Will the Contractor have access to the whole site (as required), to be able to flip and move 
material around to be able to find suitable fill? 

 
A.4. The successful Contractor will have access to the whole site. 
 
 
Q.5. Please confirm if the Contractor will also be loading the 300,000 cu.m as a part of the 

trucking and moving it approximately 850m away. 
 
A.5. Loading will be required. 
 
 
Q.6. Is the City providing the Geotechnical engineer to sign off on the Contractor’s work (as per 

SSP.12 in Add #3)? 
 
A.6. An independent Geotechnical engineer will be reviewing and signing off all material 

placement. 
 
 
Q.7. Is the City providing the compaction testing or is the Contractor to provide? 
 
A.7. Compaction testing is not part of this RFQ. 
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INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTOR
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QUESTION AND ANSWER:

Q.1.
Will the successful Contractor be required to remove existing material to expose suitable subgrade within the areas to receive the 300,000 cu.m of structural fill?

A.1.
Yes.

Q.2.
Will there be any requirement to proof-roll or re-compact subgrades?

A.2.
Yes and all compaction requirements were issued in Addendum No. 3.

Q.3. 
Addendum No. 3 clarifies the Scope of Work to include excavating 300,000 cu.m of material from the 1,000,000 cu.m stockpile.  


Please confirm the assumption that the Contractor will be expected to chase 300,000 cu.m of suitable fill from wherever inside the mound that volume may be found.  (It won’t necessarily be just taking 300,000 cu.m off the top…)

A.3
This is correct.

Q.4.
Will the Contractor have access to the whole site (as required), to be able to flip and move material around to be able to find suitable fill?

A.4.
The successful Contractor will have access to the whole site.

Q.5.
Please confirm if the Contractor will also be loading the 300,000 cu.m as a part of the trucking and moving it approximately 850m away.

A.5.
Loading will be required.


Q.6.
Is the City providing the Geotechnical engineer to sign off on the Contractor’s work (as per SSP.12 in Add #3)?

A.6.
An independent Geotechnical engineer will be reviewing and signing off all material placement.


Q.7.
Is the City providing the compaction testing or is the Contractor to provide?

A.7.
Compaction testing is not part of this RFQ.
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